
MARCHAND. 
 
 Dr. J. J. Bishop, a practitioner from Brookville, Jefferson county, located at Marchand in 1859, and 
practiced his profession there about eight years.  He then moved to Punxsutawney, and in a short time 
returned to Brookville.  He was the first Physician at Marchand. 
 Dr. Samuel C. Allison, a native of Clarion county, where he was educated and studied medicine, 
graduated at the Jefferson Medical College, Philadelphia.  He located at Marchand in 1863, and practiced 
there about two years, and then moved to Punxsutawney, where he now resides. 
 Dr. James N. Laughry, a native of White township, studied medicine with Dr. Marshall; attended 
lectures at Cincinnati; located at Harrison City, Westmoreland county, and practiced there a few years.  In 
1865 he moved to Marchand; lived there a short time, and then moved to Penn Station, Westmoreland 
county. 
 Dr. John P. Bair, a native of Allegheny county, was educated and studied medicine in his native 
county.  He graduated at Jefferson Medical College, Philadelphia, and located at Marchand in 1867, and 
practiced there till the fall of 1868, and moved back to Allegheny county and died in the latter part of the 
winter. 
 Dr. A. H. Armstrong, a native of Armstrong township, was educated at Dayton Academy and Elderton 
Academy.  He studied medicine with Dr. McChesney; attended a course of lectures; located at Marchand in 
1867, and remained there a short time.  He then moved to the Pine Flat in 1869, and practiced there till he 
died in 1874.  He was the first settled physician at the Pine Flat. 
 Dr. J. Wilson Morrow, a native of South Mahoning township, was educated at Dayton Academy; 
graduated at Jefferson Medical College, Philadelphia; located at Marchand in 1873, and has continued to 
practice his profession at that place to the present time. 
 


